

Strategic Advisory Board Meeting



Date	15 th November 2023
Location	Upstairs Meeting Room, Queens Road, Barnsley
Present	Adrian England (AE) – Chair Mark Smith (MS) – Vice Chair Margaret Lindquist (ML) Margaret Baker (MB) Ian Guest (IG) Tony Alcock (TA)
In attendance	Lesley Cooper (LC) Debbie Horne (DH) Tracy Hughes (TH)
Apologies	Wendy Hardcastle Christine Keys
1. Welcome and Introductions	AE welcomed everyone to the meeting, and short introductions took place.
2. Declarations	IG has been accepted as a NHS Responder
3. Minutes of the previous meeting	Minutes approved as a true record.
4. Matters arising/Action log	None that aren't covered on the Agenda
5. Manager/Staff Update – LC	 Mental Health Matters hub, Dani attended the lunch and learn event and will be going back to observe a session on Saturday 2nd December. Acorn Unit – we have contacted service users who have recently been discharged from the unit about their experiences. A report will be put together and

- passed to NHS South Yorkshire by the 20th November.
- Dental Report has now been published, we did not get a response from the Local Dental Committee, we have shared the report with the Barnsley Involvement and Experience Group and it will go to the Place Partnership Design Group in December. The report will also form part of Healthwatch in South Yorkshires presentation at the South Yorkshire Stakeholders Dental Presentation to be held at New York Stadium at the end of November – Chloe will be representing Healthwatch Barnsley at the event.
- Hygiene Poverty Report still in the process of being put together, will be published in December and shared with Barnsley Involvement and Experience Group and Barnsley Place Partnership Design Group in January 2024.
- PLACE Assessments were completed earlier this month TH and TA attended as Healthwatch representatives. Both spoke to the Board about their experience of the assessment.
- Photo Opportunity we have been approached by Healthwatch England to see if we can get our local NHS Trust involved in some stock photographs to be used by the Healthwatch Network, both BHNFT and SWYFT jumped on board and a meeting will take place to discuss further at the beginning of December.
- Think Local Act Personal Chloe continues to attend these meeting and is making new links within commissioning and Adult Social Care. Thank you to Wendy who picked up on the low attendance of carers at these meetings and raised it with the Carers Forum. BMBC are now going look into offering some respite to allow carers to attend.
- We have just published our 2nd Newsletter, it is short and snappy and we can publicise on social media

	and link back to our website which will increase our
	followers.
6. NHS South	Work is being undertaken on Eating Disorders
Yorkshire	pathway, looking at a hub and spoke model to
	include Barnsley and Doncaster
	 There is to be a refresh of the of the ICP Strategy
	and Katy Davison is currently pulling a meeting
	together to look at how this can be done
The remainder o	of the meeting was held in private and the following notes are
for Board Memb	ers only

Date and Time of next meeting Wednesday 13th December 2023 11am Venue to be confirmed